Terri Kimball

From: Terri Kimball

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:07 PM

To: rc@silverplatinumdowntown.org

Subject: Public Notice of Proposed Project

Attachments: Public_Notice_DRB-Meeting_Vacation_app.docx; 02_PR-2020-004748-VacationExhibit.pdf; 03

_IDOZoneAtlasPage_J-14-Z.pdf; 04_NAList.pdf

Please see attached Public Notice pdf.

Thank you,

Terri Kimball
Survey Office Technician
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7420 Reading Ave. SE Albuquerque, NM 87105
P.O. Box 9825, Albuquerque, NM 87119-9825
Cell (505) 322-5605

Email: terrik@auiinc.net




Terri Kimball

From: Terri Kimball

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Injalopez@msn.com

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
P.0. Box 9825, Albuquerque, NM 87119-9825
Cell (505) 322-5605

Email:_terrik@auiinc.net




Terri Kimball

From: Terri Kimball

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:07 PM

To: colburn.ian@gmail.com

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

To: okieot@gmail.com

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

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:06 PM

To: raynoldsneighborhood@gmail.com

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

To: rosalimartinezO6@gmail.com

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

To: a.louisa.carson@gmail.com

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

To: andersonbonnie505@gmail.com

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

To: david@contextabg.com

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

AU

=iz

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

To: john@innovateabg.com

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

To: treasurer@abgdna.com

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

To: chair@abqdna.com

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

To: kris042898@live.com

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

To: liberty.c.bell@icloud.com

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

To: lisa@swop.net

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
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